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Cathie Allen

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2017 12:47 PM
To: Cathie Allen
Cc:   OSC-D-

SupportOfficerFSB@prds.qldpol;  

Subject: RE: DNA Profiling Kit

Afternoon Cathie, 
 
Thank you for your email.  Apologies, I have spoken with Scott as a result of your email and our visit there in late 
July.  We did agree to move forward as suggested to use PowerPlex21. 
 
I hope that assists. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Dale. 
 
Dale Frieberg 
Superintendent 
Operations Commander 
Forensic Services Group 
Operations Support Command 
Queensland Police Service 
(E)  
(W)  / (M)  
 
 
 
 

From: Cathie Allen [mailto:   
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2017 10:05 AM 
To: Frieberg.DaleJ[OSC] <  
Subject: DNA Profiling Kit 
 
Hi Dale 
 
I’m following up with you regarding the discussion held on the options paper regarding DNA profiling kits for Volume 
Crime samples.  During the meeting, we discussed the various options available, but all appeared to agree that 
processing Volume Crime samples with PowerPlex 21 (PP21) was the best option moving forward.  Insp McLaren 
advised that he would discuss the options with you and provide advice.  To date, we haven’t received any advice and 
as we need to change our processes and request enhancements with the FR, could you please provide me with the 
option that the QPS would like us to progress. 
 
Cheers 
Cathie 
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